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Agenda   Item   #6.8 
 
To: Dr.   Mike   Riggle 

Board   of   Education 
 
From: Ms.   Alice   Raflores 

Mr.   Brad   Swanson 
 

Date: May   1,   2017 
 
Re: Workers   Compensation   Settlement 
 
Recommendation 
The   Administration   recommends   the   approval   of   monetary   settlement   in   the   amount   of 
$30,469.58   to   Claimant    WC.90118 .  
 
Background 
Claimant   endured   an   undisputed   work   injury   in   2013.      The   claim   has   reached   a   request   for   a 
monetary   settlement   with   no   further   coverage   of   medical   treatments.      The   original   requested 
settlement   was   $46,728.16.      Through   negotiations   involving   legal   counsel   for   both   parties,   a   final 
settlement   offer   was   reached   at   the   recommend   amount.  
 
 
 

 


